



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Friday Coalition Meeting Chat – 2023-05-05

00:04:34 - Lavada Kent-Napier: - Good morning from zqueen

00:04:46 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Good morning from zq..." with ❤️

00:07:39 - Sally Perkins: - Good morning, Lavada!

00:11:50 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Zoom Norms

-Mute yourself when not talking.

-Use Zoom's raise hand feature if you have something to say.

-Limit distractions by turning off your camera if you need to take another call.

00:12:08 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Community Norms

Lead with a racial equity lens.

Be aware of power dynamics.

Challenge concepts, not people.

Listen to learn.

One person speaks at a time.

Speak from your own experience.

Make space, take space.

Assume best intentions and take responsibility for impact.

Be aware of time and agenda.

<http://pchomeless.org/Home/About>

00:13:08 - Monique Brown: - Happy Cinco de Mayo! And to those who do not know what the day is for (Mexican victory over the French Empire) Happy Cinco de Drinko!

00:13:19 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Happy Cinco de Mayo!..." with 👍

00:13:34 - judy taylor: - Reacted to "Happy Cinco de May..." with 🙌

00:15:12 - Rob Huff (he/him): - If you get a message from a Joann Austin in chat, please ignore it and don't respond to her

00:15:14 - Jay Worley: - It is also MMIW day. Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women week. Please keep our missing women and two spirit.

00:15:31 - Korama Williams: - Reacted to "It is also MMIW day...." with ❤️

00:15:32 - Douglas.Jarvie@usw.salvationarmy.org: - yes, got some spam from joann Austin too

00:16:08 - Douglas.Jarvie@usw.salvationarmy.org: - and don't click on her link

00:16:45 - Monique Brown: - Joann Austin sent me a direct message in chat.

00:19:13 - Monique Brown: - Reacted to "It is also MMIW day...." with ❤️

00:21:16 - Richard Dorsett: - Just as many on the street as always. Camping ban is a failure. Cat and Mouse game with people on Hilltop. Is awful. No consequences, no responsibility.

00:22:02 - Sally Perkins: - Lots of individual people sleeping in doorways, etc in mid Hilltop....

00:22:52 - Sally Perkins: - Camping ban is mostly alienating and traumatizing unhoused people who are now more resistant to offers of help or options for shelter...

00:23:04 - Richard Dorsett: - People sleeping among the tens of thousands of dollars spent for NIMBY boulders.

00:23:10 - Stephanie Schermerhorn: - A few "new" 1-2 tents pop on corner of 6th and Pearl this week.

00:23:23 - Richard Dorsett: - Among the boulders, not the dollars.

00:23:27 - Sally Perkins: - Does anyone have an update about the Center Street Park and Ride RV encampment?



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

00:24:07 - Sally Perkins: - Boulders are Soviet-era brutalist architecture...

00:24:10 - Korama Williams: - Replying to "Does anyone have an ..."

Someone said they are scheduled to move them out Monday.

00:24:23 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "Does anyone have an ..."

Thank you.

00:24:32 - Korama Williams: - Reacted to "Thank you." with 👍

00:25:26 - Kerri Hill: - People who were previously unhoused and have gone through recovery are trying to distance themselves from current campers, even going to extra measures to join forces with new neighbors to remove encampments. Making ugly social media posts that refer to criminal activity, drugs etc. So disturbing and not helpful at all!

00:25:27 - Dionne Jacobson: - Sally- we have helped with car parts and gas for several people with tow notices at the Center St. Park and Ride. The time frames on the notices are inconsistent.

00:25:36 - Douglas.Jarvie@usw.salvationarmy.org: - there was a news article about the holy rosary safe parking which had neighbor complaints. It was interesting to read that they have a serious problem with people parking nearby and around the location, but not going in to register.

00:25:51 - Crystal Lee: - Gig Harbor is probably safer to be in Jay

00:26:18 - Sally Perkins: - Thank you, Dionne.

00:26:31 - Marcus Radford: - center street park n ride lot is jammed packed. we get over there once a week.

00:26:54 - Richard Dorsett: - Lots of ugly social media comments continue. I read but ignore them.

00:27:00 - Kerri Hill: - Replying to "there was a news art..."

That article was so disturbing! It just shows barriers and makes it sound like how people talk about food banks and other services being magnets

00:27:18 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Lots of ugly social ..." with 😞

00:27:21 - Jay Worley: - Not really that is the problem there not friendly to homeless out here that's why they come out at night when the people are in the homes

00:28:00 - Jay Worley: - I read the same thing Dr Jarvi

00:31:47 - Kerri Hill: - Definitely hearing more RV chatter this past couple weeks

00:33:15 - Monique Brown: - Absolutely!

00:33:36 - Courtney Love: - Desperation increases crime - eliminate desperation via #HousingSecurity #FoodSecurity #HealthcareSecurity

00:33:39 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "there was a news art..."

Drove by this morning, five vehicles. Everything out side the site, looked exactly how its looked all year. Nothing new or influenced by the site

00:33:58 - judy taylor: - Reacted to "Desperation increa..." with 🙌

00:34:12 - Korama Williams: - Reacted to "Desperation increase..." with 🙌

00:34:59 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "there was a news art..."

Only one neighbor was quoted in the article, as far as I could see...

00:35:19 - Monique Brown: - Where can I find the article everyone is talking about?

00:35:20 - Stephanie Schermerhorn: - Replying to "there was a news art..."



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Another article about Pierce County here: <https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/controversial-pierce-county-homeless-village-is-being-challenged-here-s-what-we-know/ar-AA1aKZyJ?ocid=hpmsn&cvid=fc9a6b4c9a514e3881a8ea5c1404b507&ei=21>

00:36:09 - Monique Brown: - Thank you, Patricia! You are so correct in stating this.

00:36:10 - Kenneth King: - yep!

00:36:20 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Thank you, Patricia!..." with 👍

00:36:26 - Norman Brickhouse: - Reacted to "Thank you, Patricia!..." with 👍

00:36:30 - Jay Worley: - Both sides are true

00:36:44 - Jay Worley: - Thank you for being this up Patricia

00:37:24 - Richard Dorsett: - IAHSA?

00:37:33 - Caleb Carbone: - Replying to "IAHSA?"

LASA

00:37:33 - Rob Huff (he/him): - LASA in Lakewood

00:37:36 - PATRICIA .: - @Jason... Welcome !!!

00:37:50 - Richard Dorsett: - LASA? What is LASA?

00:37:56 - PATRICIA .: - @Richard > LASA

00:38:18 - Rob Huff (he/him): - <https://lasapierce.org>

00:38:43 - Megan Colter: - Thanks for all of your work in Lakewood Jason!

00:40:46 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army of Tacoma: - Jason, LASA received a huge grant for rental assistance last year. Are you still doing rental assistance? Most other organizations are out of funds.

00:40:46 - PATRICIA .: - @Jason... can you tell us about your previous experience that brought you to this role ?

00:40:49 - Kenneth King: - \*Deep sigh\*

00:41:23 - Kerri Hill: - That booming loudspeaker machine in the parking lot at Lakewood Town Center comes to mind!

00:41:29 - Richard Dorsett: - Lakewood has a long history of supporting refugees and others in need. Where the recent commentary comes from I don't understand.

00:41:37 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Lakewood has a long ..." with ❤️

00:41:56 - Kenneth King: - Richard, they banned homelessness

00:42:43 - Richard Dorsett: - They did more than ban homelessness. Councilmembers uttered statements that we should not hear from elected officials.

00:43:10 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Lakewood has a long ..." with ❤️

00:43:28 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "They did more than b..." with 🙌

00:44:06 - Megan Colter: - Reacted to "Lakewood has a long ..." with ❤️

00:44:30 - Megan Colter: - Reacted to "They did more than b..." with 🙌

00:45:00 - Kerri Hill: - 27th LD town hall is coming up

00:45:21 - Jason Scales: - [jason@lasawa.org](mailto:jason@lasawa.org)

Please reach out to connect.

00:45:26 - Jan Runbeck: - Thank you, Jason.

00:45:35 - Kenneth King: - I have to jump off. Will try to come back if able

00:45:44 - Keishawna Smith: - Reacted to "jason@lasawa.org

Ple..." with 🙌

00:45:49 - Richard Dorsett: - North Slope meeting focused on homelessness on 25th. Wear your Coalition t-shirts.



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

00:47:06 - Kerri Hill: - 27th LD Town Hall registration:

<https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/WALEGHDC/bulletins/358c0ca>

00:47:37 - Abiola Tchala: - Hello all, I apologize that I am joining so late and asking a somewhat off topic question... Could I please get the location addresses we have discussed in the past that have Narcan vending machines? Thank you in advance!

00:48:52 - carol colleran: - Could I have Ed Jacob's contact info?

00:49:26 - Jan Runbeck: - Tacoma\_Pierce County Health Dept, lower level; free vending machines at First United Methodist on 7th & Tacoma Ave & 2 Tacoma Public Libraries all have free Narcan

00:49:46 - Robert Bridgman: - Rob, is that meeting you just spoke a virtual meeting?

00:50:02 - Robert Bridgman: - Thank you

00:50:15 - Richard Dorsett: - I have to leave to another meeting soon. Please get a look at Marlene's Deli lunchroom to see panels with miniature tents with names and dates of death for the 167 people who died on the streets last year.

00:50:18 - Timothy Harris: - Last week's discussion round-up notes.

00:50:52 - Abiola Tchala: - Replying to "Tacoma\_Pierce County..."

Thank you 😊

00:51:59 - Kerri Hill: - I heard Rep Kilmer met with some health folks a couple days ago. Was anyone in on that or had mtgs recently?

00:52:42 - Sally Perkins: - Both City and County starting their formal budget processes but no details yet. The PCV thing is up in the air for sure. Some think it always was.

00:53:05 - Rob Huff (he/him): - I am having some technical difficulties so unable to put the summary on screen right now

00:53:10 - Jay Worley: - Yes it's good to have eviction prevention but I'm hearing more and more landlords not taking that eviction prevention

00:53:29 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Yes it's good to hav..." with 😞

00:54:00 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Both City and County..." with 😞

00:54:02 - Sally Perkins: - Jay, do you have insight into why people are not taking up the possibility of eviction prevention help?

00:54:56 - Korama Williams: - Reacted to "Tacoma\_Pierce County..." with ❤️

00:55:01 - Jay Worley: - It's not the people. It is the landlords mostly corporate company's refusing the payment

00:55:10 - Sally Perkins: - Ok, thanks.

00:55:41 - Kerri Hill: - We need to publicize and push re-upping the City of Tacoma fund at Greater Tacoma Community Foundation too

00:55:58 - Richard Dorsett: - For advocacy, watch carefully Tacoma's new garbage fee. Follow the money.

00:56:41 - Sally Perkins: - Tacoma's new "fee" is actually an excise tax, keep an eye on excise taxes as the new fee increases.

00:57:08 - Richard Dorsett: - Watch how funds are supplanted. It'll happen.

00:58:25 - Stephanie Schermerhorn: - afk can't join the breakout, but I will stay connected and can hopefully join after

01:05:31 - Rob Huff (he/him): - I will be right back. Listening.

01:09:35 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Folks will be back in this room in a minute

01:09:59 - Rob Huff (he/him): - 30 seconds



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

- 01:10:18 - Rob Huff (he/him): - 10 seconds
- 01:11:30 - Oneida Arnold: - • - coordination of groups
- - Dana Peterson, Catholic community Services
  - - Consistent form of revenue to house people and keep them housed
  - - Tenant Bill of Rights initiative
- 01:12:03 - Oneida Arnold: - Please add more to this those in my room.
- 01:12:39 - Courtney Love: - Not enough housing or resources
- 01:12:44 - Rian Booker: - Group 6 –
- - More about DV housing and outreach
  - - Sexual assault outreach, what groups/services are available?
  - - Report back from the City every time they do a sweep, the City may say it's a success because they're gone, but can we get a human impact assessment?
  - - Can we come up with some sort of directory structure so people on the call can identify them selves as a resource and be able to re-find resources after the call is over.
  - - Maybe a resource corner the last 10 minutes of the meeting to help new people announce themselves or ask for help.
- 01:12:45 - carol colleran: - More housing for the aging. More housing for families with children. What are cities and county doing. Hearing from companies building low income.
- 01:13:08 - carol colleran: - housing.
- 01:13:19 - Marcus Radford: - topics for future meetings: more collaboration among providers with outreach teams; coordinated entry improvements; where is the money?
- 01:13:40 - Kenneth King: - Do they list those names of folks, as "denied services" and not continue to reach out?
- 01:14:00 - Verna Lilly: - Room 1 - Service providers need 24-hour, direct access to available resources - immediate help for clients rather than getting stuck on a wait list with no follow up, warm handoffs to help and transitional housing. Don't forget homelessness prevention, families with children and elders in crisis.
- 01:14:02 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Room 1 - Service pro..." with 🙌
- 01:14:05 - Courtney Love: - Removed a 🙌 reaction from "Room 1 - Service pro..."
- 01:14:05 - Jan Runbeck: - Rm 3: Topics to cover in the Friday meetings = 1. By name list, to reduce inefficiencies in providing services to folks in need; 2. Corporatization of houses and rental complexes, resulting in rapid increase in rent, lower accountability by landlords, and worse; 3. transportation issues to connect folks to services; 4. Alan will present on Holy Rosary Safe Parking
- 01:14:11 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Do they list those n..." with 🙌
- 01:14:37 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Here is the link to join the Advisory Board meeting this afternoon at 1 p.m.: <https://piercecountywa.zoom.us/j/96756434219>
- 01:14:39 - Kenneth King: - Did Holy Rosery creat a new ban zone?
- 01:15:30 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Did Holy Rosery crea..." with 🙌
- 01:17:45 - Robert Bridgman: - Rm 2: Primary topic of relevant discussion, indicated that there is a real need for family friendly shelter options.
- 01:18:13 - Timothy Harris: - Rm 3: We need to be more thoughtful about linking and balancing "right now" immediate outreach help like water and hand warmers and "down the road" help that changes people's circumstances. Where is the action on the coming and happening grey wave of older homeless? We keep talking but where's the policy? "We're worshipping the God of Coordinated Entry but it doesn't work the way we're doing it now." Need a thorough assessment. How do we get people



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

- into MH and SUD services faster? Fife's tiny house village, based on feedback here," stopped numbering their houses, changes them to tree names, and the village is now the Tiny House Forest. Need more spotlighting and attention to workforce development work. How to help people evolve?
- 01:18:34 - Jay Worley: - EBT also dose a 20 match to your 10 I beehive it might be a bit more and it might have changed with the year change
- 01:18:58 - Verna Lilly: - Thanks, Caleb!
- 01:19:34 - A. Brooks Dawson-Miller: - Senior Farmers Market Program 2023  
<https://www.piercecountywa.gov/653/Senior-Farmers-Market-Program>
- 01:19:42 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Senior Farmers Marke..." with ❤️
- 01:19:43 - Marcus Radford: - Thank you everyone for the good work you are doing! I apologize that I need to exit to another meeting.
- 01:19:45 - Jan Runbeck: - PIT results?
- 01:19:53 - Kenneth King: - Reacted to "PIT results?" with 👍
- 01:19:57 - Caleb Carbone: - Replying to "Did Holy Rosery crea..."

The site did not because it was already outright permitted and did not go through the process to trigger Ordinance 28831.

- 01:20:02 - Timothy Harris: - A reminder to folks that links to events, resources, employment opportunities and such will be included in the notes.
- 01:20:09 - Courtney Love: - Is there lived experience on the commission making the funding decisions?
- 01:20:15 - Kenneth King: - Reacted to "The site did not bec..." with 👍
- 01:20:18 - Caleb Carbone: - Replying to "Did Holy Rosery crea..."

That location is already in a barrier however.

- 01:20:21 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Do they list those n..." with 👍
- 01:20:22 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Is there lived exper..." with 🙄
- 01:20:27 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "Did Holy Rosery crea..."

good choice though

- 01:20:31 - Kenneth King: - Reacted to "That location is alr..." with 👍
- 01:21:15 - Jan Runbeck: - PIT - Point In Time count, required by HUD
- 01:21:51 - Korama Williams: - I'll be leaving a bit early, training, training, training.
- 01:22:08 - Stephanie Schermerhorn: - Take care , Korama.
- 01:22:09 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Is there lived exper..." with 🙌
- 01:22:23 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "The site did not bec..." with 👍
- 01:23:20 - Courtney Love: - Is there any action on the County's part to control the housing market?
- 01:23:33 - A. Brooks Dawson-Miller: - Regarding the Senior Farmers Market ONLINE applications are strongly encouraged. Call ins are welcome as are paper applications which can be requested at (253) 798-4600  
(800) 562-0332  
Monday - Friday; 9 a.m. - 4 p.m.
- 01:23:48 - judy taylor: - Reacted to "Room 1 - Service p..." with 🙌
- 01:24:07 - Jan Runbeck: - Over 1,000 folks die weekly from Covid 19 in the US, still. It is NOT over!!!!
- 01:24:09 - Andre McClain: - Replying to "Did Holy Rosery crea..."





# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Thanks everyone!

01:24:20 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "The site did not bec..." with 👍

01:24:40 - Kerri Hill: - Shoutout to Tacoma Public Library for having better signage, info and resources than many dr offices, clinics etc

01:24:49 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Over 1,000 folks die..." with 🙌

01:26:53 - Kenneth King: - There are also no busses to orting. Not just the shuttles

01:27:07 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "There are also no bu..." with 👍

01:27:37 - Kerri Hill: - Breaking news: Walensky resigning as CDC director

01:27:39 - Verna Lilly: - Jennie and Isiah - your monthly newsletter is great!

01:28:45 - Jennie Schoeppe: - my email, fyi, is: [jschoeppe@tpchd.org](mailto:jschoeppe@tpchd.org)

01:28:53 - A. Brooks Dawson-Miller: - Farmers Market Client Flyer. If you cannot open this LMK and I am glad to email you a copy.

01:29:25 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

I hear ya, Kenneth. Im just the messenger on the events. :)

01:31:00 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Here is Sarah's email: [countrygirl@ultraemail.us](mailto:countrygirl@ultraemail.us)

01:33:38 - Sally Perkins: - Rob, did you already send the slides, and if not, can we get them? Thank you.

01:34:03 - Rob Huff (he/him): - I will drop them in the chat when we wrap up.

01:34:13 - Rob Huff (he/him): - There are links to the plan in today's agenda

01:34:18 - Sally Perkins: - Thank you.

01:34:28 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

Of course. I don't blame you... I blame Morell for not representing his county district

01:34:41 - Jennie Schoeppe: - EVENTS: (1). Family Mental Health Wellness Event. Bethel Learning Center, 21818 38th Ave E, Spanaway. MAY 13th, 11am to 2pm. Contact Courtney Chandler with any questions: [cchandler@tpchd.org](mailto:cchandler@tpchd.org) (2). Mental Health First Aid workshop #1. FREE workshop. MAY 6th (TOMORROW), all day. 110 Train St. SE in Orting. Registration link: [https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeShA6vYZREvw3N4ImBPH\\_BLPa1zQOHeBi5AOaa4sOwFyZu0Q/viewform](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeShA6vYZREvw3N4ImBPH_BLPa1zQOHeBi5AOaa4sOwFyZu0Q/viewform) (3). Mental Health First Aid workshop #2. FREE workshop. MAY 13th, all day. 14205 215th Ave. E. Bonney Lake. Registration link: <https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1cjCd5Wysl3V5O9RoRG06K4CXnhwyBHm61xTQZEzbOjc/edit>

01:34:49 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "There are also no bu..." with 😞

01:35:11 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Replying to "EVENTS: (1). Family ..."

More about what Mental Health First Aid is: <https://www.mentalhealthfirstaid.org/>

01:35:15 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

Pierce Transit needs to recognize that in part, it is a service provider, not just a transit agency

01:35:39 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Replying to "EVENTS: (1). Family ..."

ALL the event info about is also in our newsletter that you should have received yesterday if you're on the mailing list.

01:35:52 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Pierce Transit needs..." with 👍

01:35:54 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Pierce Transit needs..." with 👍

01:36:29 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Pierce, is still a contract. One that was not revisited after the gasstation explosion. One that was misdirected by Sound. Daves job is to negotiate at that table...

01:37:22 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

I hear you and...PT is also a service provider and needs to see themselves in that light, Would make a lot of this easier.

01:37:27 - Kenneth King: - What is the percentage needed for zero net?

01:37:38 - Timothy Harris: - We all learned so much from Ending Homelessness in 10 Years.

01:37:43 - Kerri Hill: - There was a scathing WA Post article recently talking about how some had been on housing waitlists for 27 years!! They had to stand in line for hours and hours as waitlist transitions to site based to ensure they are still on the waitlist

01:37:55 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Multiple times, Timothy!

01:38:23 - Courtney Love: - Does the 25% goal take into account the influx into homelessness? Especially given the ending to one time funding? We need funding.

01:38:52 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Does the 25% goal ta..." with 👍

01:39:04 - Kenneth King: - Was the JJDA intergrated into the needs assessment for this plan?

01:39:08 - Timothy Harris: - If homelessness could be ended by amazing graphics ...

01:39:10 - Sally Perkins: - The ending of one time funding is a BIG cliff.

01:39:21 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "If homelessness coul..." with 😄

01:39:24 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Replying to "The ending of one ti..."

It is. And it was always going to happen.

01:39:30 - Norman Brickhouse: - Reacted to "If homelessness coul..." with 😄

01:39:45 - Norman Brickhouse: - Reacted to "The ending of one ti..." with 👍

01:40:24 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "The ending of one ti..."

any planning to mitigate it?

01:40:37 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Replying to "The ending of one ti..."

Not enough, in my opinion.

01:42:02 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "There was a scathing..."

Section 8 Pierce, had a waiting list from 1998. They used lotto instead of first come first serve. Some people will remain on that waiting list forever.

01:42:08 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "The ending of one ti..."

That's my sense as well

01:42:16 - Monique Brown: - 7% of the U.S. population serve this Country in the armed forces. Why would Veterans be a subpopulation. Do we not think Veterans should be a targeted population due to their service to the U.S. There is no reason a Veteran should be sleeping on the street!

01:43:50 - Monique Brown: - How many VASH Vouchers does Tacoma Housing Authoring have for VA to use this year?

01:44:41 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Replying to "How many VASH Vouche..."





# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Maybe we need to bring in someone from the VA to talk about that.

01:45:12 - Jeffrey Boyce: - That would be helpful

01:46:32 - Sally Perkins: - How quickly will any of this actually get done at the federal level?

01:46:35 - Kenneth King: - What I hear is... REGIONAL COORDINATING OFFICE

01:46:51 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "What I hear is... RE..." with 🙌

01:46:53 - Rian Booker: - Can the PIT count process be reworked?

01:47:02 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Replying to "What I hear is... RE..."

Where have I heard that before???

01:47:22 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "What I hear is... RE..."

I think someone mentioned it at coffee... maybe.. .just a whisper

01:47:31 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Reacted to "What I hear is... RE..." with ❤️

01:47:34 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "I think someone ment..." with 😄

01:47:43 - Sally Perkins: - Kenneth, is the regional coordinating office like the unified regional approach, in your mind?

01:47:45 - Rian Booker: - What is the scope/jurisdiction of your 18-person organization?

01:47:57 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Reacted to "7% of the U.S. popul..." with ❤️

01:48:03 - Monique Brown: - Replying to "How many VASH Vouche..."

It would be good, but I do not know how many people on this meeting are interested.

01:48:23 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Reacted to "If homelessness coul..." with 🤔

01:48:33 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Reacted to "Of course. I don't b..." with ❤️

01:48:39 - Kenneth King: - Replying to "Kenneth, is the regi..."

We need an office, whos job is to just sit and study and coordinate. Not a once a month meeting that cities show up... if they feel like it

01:48:40 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

@Sally Perkins agree.

01:48:54 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "We need an office, w..." with 👍

01:49:30 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "What I hear is... RE..." with 🙌

01:50:09 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "There are also no bu..."

Which will take a different funding/decision model for the service provision part of PT.

01:50:15 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Replying to "Jennie and Isiah - y..."

thank you for that feedback, Verna!

01:50:16 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army of Tacoma: - is this a dream or a plan?

01:50:31 - Timothy Harris: - Reacted to "is this a dream or a..." with 😄

01:50:58 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Reacted to "is this a dream or a..." with ❤️

01:51:06 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "The ending of one ti..." with 👍

01:51:15 - Rian Booker: - Replying to "is this a dream or a..."



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

Agreed. I see lots of goals, but nothing described to achieve them.

01:51:15 - Mark Askins: - Replying to "How many VASH Vouche..."

Is collaboration taking place between USICH, Surgeon General (loneliness), SAMSHA, FEMA (People falling into chronic homelessness following disaster)

01:51:47 - Timothy Harris: - Replying to "is this a dream or a..."

I remember having the very same thought about the Pierce County plan.

01:51:56 - Sally Perkins: - Replying to "How many VASH Vouche..."

@Monique Brown, maybe a committee of the Coalition focusing on veterans' challenges and services?

01:52:07 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "How quickly will any..." with 🙌

01:52:15 - Verna Lilly: - Replying to "How many VASH Vouche..."

Count me in!

01:52:49 - Kerri Hill: - Perhaps they should sleep outside unsheltered between meetings to create greater sense of urgency

01:53:30 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Perhaps they should ..." with 🙄

01:53:54 - Courtney Love: - can we see the solutions slide again?

01:53:55 - Jake Nau: - Reacted to "We need an office, w..." with 👍

01:54:08 - Kenneth King: - Youth Homelessness, I really wonder if it counted for the use of local VCO to side step JDDPA, in regards to homeless youth and truancy.

01:54:55 - Rian Booker: - Is there any relation between "All In" and the PC Comprehensive Plan to End Homelessness?

01:57:55 - Kerri Hill: - How will federal tack change with reelection at stake?

01:58:38 - Monique Brown: - Great question, Courtney!

01:58:40 - Timothy Harris: - Replying to "How will federal tac..."

Can USICH fascism proof their plan?

01:59:27 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "Great question, Cour..." with 💜

02:00:20 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Here is the slide deck for this presentation:

02:00:52 - Kerri Hill: - This abundance and availability is the institutional memory of much of the community

02:01:36 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "This abundance and a..." with 💜

02:01:57 - Courtney Love: - We have a plan, no political will

02:02:18 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "We have a plan, no p..." with 👍

02:02:32 - Sally Perkins: - and we are so slow to actually take action.

02:02:40 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "and we are so slow t..." with 🙌

02:02:44 - Rian Booker: - Replying to "Is there any relatio..."

Answer: No. No awareness.

02:02:48 - Courtney Love: - Reacted to "and we are so slow t..." with 🙌

02:03:07 - Sally Perkins: - It's the most slow-motion emergency/crisis I've seen.

02:03:09 - Rob Huff (he/him): - And I would say we missed opportunities to make ongoing impact with COVID related funding.

02:03:27 - Katy Miller: - [katy.miller@usich.gov](mailto:katy.miller@usich.gov)



# Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - [info@pchomeless.org](mailto:info@pchomeless.org)

02:03:41 - Kerri Hill: - Why so much focus on funneling through committees, orgs and not direct aid to the individual?

02:03:49 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "And I would say we m..." with 🙌

02:04:08 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Raising this information up from the agenda that was emailed out:

02:04:09 - Kenneth King: - Got it. Thank you Katy. It starts with rcw7.21.080

02:04:10 - Rob Huff (he/him): - You can read about All In through this Executive Summary page:

<https://www.usich.gov/fsp/executive-summary> or this one-page summary sheet:

[https://www.usich.gov/resources/uploads/asset\\_library/Summary\\_of\\_All\\_In.jpg](https://www.usich.gov/resources/uploads/asset_library/Summary_of_All_In.jpg). The full plan is at:

<https://www.usich.gov/fsp>.

02:05:13 - Timothy Harris: - Surgeon General's Report on Loneliness.

<https://www.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/surgeon-general-social-connection-advisory.pdf>

02:05:23 - Kenneth King: - Ill actually try to be there this coming Monday

02:06:04 - Kenneth King: - That was a cool move

02:09:16 - Giovanna Schachere: - Thank you. everyone have a great day and weekend 🙌 😊